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Catherine Chona (LKK Auto) .

From: Lynn Ahmad <baziin@thinkone.comsg>

Sent: Monday, 27 November, 2017 4:39 PM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg

Cc "assigninents’

Subject: RE: Withdraw claim GBB2908H ACCIDENT DATED 19.11.2017
Importance: High

Cear Sir/Mdm,

My client's would like to withdraw his claim as above mentioned.

Yours Sincerely,

K.aren Tan

Clalm Advisor

Think One Autocare Pte Ltd
Mo, 18 Defu Avenue 2
Singapore 539522

HP: 9128 8488

D : 6844 3300 FAX : 6842 4988
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CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer}
Irimured: [smm MOTOR PTELTD, tn a.q Met SUGDOALTAN

Main Claimant: NK ONE LEASING FTELTD, Co Reg, No. 20111560PM

Vehicle Reg. No.; ﬁm bats of Loss: 19/11/2017 18:00 - 59

Claim Type: TP / 537574 Policy/ Cover Note Nou "Emmmmm!
H'imdt “l Ma.

fepisig SLHEI7IR Polley No, {Claimant):

| - Excess: SEP00.00
Repairer: Think One Autocare Pte Ltd (HQ) o, 18 Dafu Avanue 2, 579522 Ubl - Tel 68443300

Handllng Tnevires M510 Insurance [Singapore) Pre. Lid, {HQ} Tal: +65 827 7888 . [Handied by Liopnel Tan Tian Pel - 5643
_ 1307]
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) - Teél £256-0%61 ., [Imm.Advice dus 23/11/2017]

P e Ploage appoint Me Marcus Chun from LKK AUTO. to conduct, the survay, Kindly contact Ms Karen Tan 8 6844 3300 or
ARY gy Remprid: 5138 B4R e Eange for survey -
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There are no mall for thiy case.
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